

*Derek Wilson*  
317 Blackwood Drive  
Reading, Pa. 19606  
610-779-4903

**OBJECTIVE**

**To be able to utilize my training in process control and piping in the wastewater industry.**

**QUALIFICATIONS & SKILLS**

I have recently completed a Process Control course at R.A.C.C.. I am currently taking a Piping and Water Foundation class in pursuit of a position as a treatment plant operator.  
In over fifteen years at my last job I had twelve years of perfect attendance.  
As a supervisor at my last job I was required to have a CPR certificate which I obtained.  
I completed a course on OSHA regulations. In fifteen years we lost less than ten man hours due to injury and never received a citation from OSHA.  
I obtained a forklift trainers certificate through Clark Lifts.

**EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

**1993-2008 Moulding and Millwork Warehouse Supervisor**

Managed the shipping and receiving for largest supplier of moulding in North America. We had one shift with 7 - 10 warehouse employees and 3 - 5 drivers and our branch distributed to NJ, PA, NY and DE. I supervised employees and drivers and was responsible for scheduling their time. I was responsible for employee safety and discipline. I obtained a grant to take classes at R.A.C.C. because of the company relocating out of the state.  
**Reason for leaving:** Company closed local distribution center.

1992-1993 Joseph's Clothier Shipping and Receiving

Drove class "B" truck to multiple locations and separated goods as they arrived.  
**Reason for leaving:** To obtain a better salary and benefits.

1991-1992 Mertz Landscaping

**EDUCATION**

Exeter High School	1998-2001
Reading Area Community College	2008- Current

**MEMBERSHIPS**

Eastern Pennsylvania Water Pollution Control Operators Association  
Lower Alsace Fire Company  
Civil War Round Table

**CONTACTS**

PAUL HERB -- EXETER TOWNSHIP WASTE WATER PLANT SUPERVISOR  
610-582-8300  
MARK KELLY-- MOULDING AND MILLWORK SALES MANAGER  
1-800-537-9039  
DAVE MILLER--MOUNT PENN WATER AUTHORITY  
DAVE LIGHTCAP--OLEY SEWER AUTHORITY  
MARC MILLER--EXETER SUPPLY